BR#86-187

THE CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY

P.O. Box 2008 . New Britain, Connecticut 06050 « (203) 827-7700

RESOLUTION
ACCEPTING
A CASH GIFT
FOR
CENTRAL CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY

December 5, 1986

WHEREAS, A cash gift in the amount of $500 has been donated by the
Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants to
Central Connecticut State University to be used by the
‘ . Student Accounting Club, therefore be it

RESOLVED, That the Trustees of the Connecticut State University
accept the cash gift of $500 on behalf of the Student
Accounting Club at Central Connecticut State University and
express appreciation to the Connecticut Society of
Certified Public Accountants.
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A unit of The Connecticut State University

CENTRAL CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY

1615 Stanley Street « New Britain, Connecticut 06050

November 18, 1986

TO: Antoinette Bascetta
Vice President of Finance & Management, CSU

FROM: A. J. Fernandes
Director of Fiscal Affairs, CCSU

SUBJECT: CASH GIFT

In accordance with Board Resolution No. 85-168 we are reporting
herewith the receipt of a cash gift on October 22, 1986 in the amount
of $500 from the Connecticut Socilety of Certified Public Accountants
to be used by the Student Accounting Club.

The Accounting Club is an approved student club funded by the Student
Senate., The funds have been deposited to the account of the
Accounting Club in the Student Activity Fund, Account No. 206.00000
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A. J. Fernandes

Director of Finance
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